

ORDINANCE NO. 2023-09

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR THE VILLAGE OF CHERRY VALLEY, CHAPTER 2—ADMINISTRATION, SECTION 2-65 —ORDER OF BUSINESS

WHEREAS, the Village of Cherry Valley, Illinois (“Village”) has adopted a Code of Ordinances (“Code”) for the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Chapter 2 of the Code governs the administration and operation of the Village; and

WHEREAS, the Section 2-65 of the Code governs the order of business at meetings of the Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, the Village wishes to amend the Section 2-65 of the Code pertaining to Order of business; and

WHEREAS, the Village has determined that it is in the best interest of its residents to amend Section 2-65 of the Code.

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the President and Board of Trustees for the Village of Cherry Valley, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1: Chapter 2 — Administration, Section 2-65 – Order of business of the Code of Ordinances for the Village of Cherry Valley, shall and hereby is amended, in relevant part, as follows (new language in **bold**, language to be removed show as a ~~strikethrough~~):

Sec. 2-65. - Order of business.

The order of business at meetings of the board of trustees shall be as follows:

- (1) Call to order;
- (2) Pledge of Allegiance;
- (3) Roll call;
- (4) Adoption of agenda;
- (5) Approval of minutes;
- (6) ~~Treasurer's report~~; Public Comment
- (7) ~~Public comment~~; Treasurer's report
- (8) President's report;
- (9) Attorney's report;
- (10) Administrator's report,
- (11) Engineer's report;

- (12) Planning and zoning commission;
- (13) Recreation board;
- (14) Committees:
 - a. Ordinance;
 - b. ~~Finance~~ **Public works**;
 - c. Public safety;
 - d. ~~Public works~~ **Finance**;
 - e. Planning and development;
 - f. Personnel, compensation and benefits;
- (15) ~~Board comments~~; Executive session;
- (16) ~~Executive session~~; Reconvene to open session;
- (17) ~~Reconvene to open session~~; Board comments
- (18) Adjournment.

SECTION 2: Except as amended in this Ordinance, all other provisions and terms of Village Code of Ordinances shall remain in full force and effect as previously enacted except that those ordinances, or parts thereof, in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

SECTION 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten (10) days after its approval, passage and publication in pamphlet form as required by law.

PASSED UPON MOTION BY; MIKE NEVILLE

SECONDED BY: SALLY HOLLEMBEAK

BY ROLL CALL VOTE THIS 6th DAY OF JUNE, 2023,

AS FOLLOWS:

VOTING "AYE": JEFF FUSTIN, SALLY HOLLEMBEAK, MIKE NEVILLE,
 BRANDI PEARSE, CARL WEDIG

VOTING "NAY": NONE

ABSENT, ABSTAIN, OTHER: NANCY BELT

APPROVED: JUNE 6, 2023

ATTEST:



 KATHY TRIMBLE, VILLAGE CLERK



 DAVID SCHROEDER, VILLAGE PRESIDENT